

# Peterston-super-Ely Community Council

## Cyngor Cymuned Llanbedr-y-Fro



The next Meeting of Peterston-Super-Ely Community Council to be held on Monday 13 November 2023 at 7:30 pm

The meeting will be multi location.

You may choose to attend at the Village Hall or join remotely.

The following business will be transacted.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'C Craven', is placed over a grey rectangular background.

Catherine Craven

Clerk to the Council

To ensure access is as seamless as possible please contact the Clerk by emailing [council@peterstonsuperely.org](mailto:council@peterstonsuperely.org) and a link to the meeting will be sent to you.

### AGENDA

1. To receive apologies for absence.
2. To receive Disclosures if Personal/Prejudicial Interest from Members
3. To receive in person request from the public and press.
4. To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on the 9 October.
5. To review applications and consider co-option to fill the one vacancy that exists in the office of Councillor.
6. Vale of Glamorgan Council; To receive reports from
  - a) Councillor Michael Morgan.
  - b) Correspondence received.
  - c) Planning applications.
7. To examine and approve the Payment of Accounts.
8. To examine and approve the Bank Reconciliations for October 2023.
9. To examine the proposed 2024-25 Draft Budget.
10. To receive a report from the Neighbourhood Policing Team.
11. To consider correspondence received from One Voice Wales.
12. To consider correspondence received from other bodies and organisations.
13. To consider correspondence received from Members of the Public.
14. To consider the Playground Inspection Report.
15. To consider arrangements for Festive Period.
16. To consider arrangements for remuneration.
17. To make progress on the drafting and publication of the Training Plan.
18. To make progress on Members completing the Code of Conduct training.
19. To check progress on the safety of the headstones in the Churchyard.
20. To check progress on the Assets and Risk Assessment Schedule.
21. To consider the outcomes of the MUGA Working Group meeting.
22. To consider progress following the Consultation Event